
Addendum 2 

Lillian Gregerman Bandshell RFQ – Questions and Answers 

As of September 21, 2021 

                                       Question                                                                                                                                      Answer 

Name of RFQ on Town website? 
 

 
  
Bandshell RFQ 
 

What is the estimated timeline for start and completion at this time or if that 
will be determined later in the process? 
 

 
To be determined.  Would like to have the project complete before next 
summer.  

I would like a list of interested parties. 
 

List of parties who have made inquiries:  www.ThortonTomasetti.com, 
Constructionconnect.com, www.taylorburns.com, 
stephenkelleherarchitects.com, jamescarrarchitect.com, ssvarchitects.com, 
 

When is construction expected to begin? 
 

 
To be determined. 

What is the project budget or firm value? 
 

 
Subject to the design. 

Would you consider amending the "completed similar work in the State of 
Massachusetts within the last "2" two year" to within the past five years 
 

 
Yes.   

On page 4 of the RFQ under "copies" document reads: "proposers must 
submit one (1) original, three (7) copies and one digital copy on a flash drive" 
 

This was a typo.  It should ready seven (7) copies. 
 



In the RFQ on page 6 in the paragraph 2 of the Introduction, it states, 
  
“The designer will provide an existing conditions assessment, upgrades plan 
alternatives, bid documentation for the chosen alternative, construction 
documentation, and bidding assistance/construction oversight.  We expect 
that construction will include masonry, structural, electrical, landscape work, 
and associated work.  This project should address all parts of the Lillian 
Gregerman Bandshell and surrounding grounds.  It should include all 
reimbursable work needed such as surveys, testing, etc.” 
  
At the walk this morning it was mentioned that the scope of work will be a 
study with cost estimates and public input. 
  
Can you please re-define scope of work to coincide with what was discussed 
at the walk through? 
 

 
 
 
 
 
Please see Addendum 1. 

 
The RFQ lists a $35,000 fee for all tasks from the design study up through 
construction administration. Is this the case, or is this RFQ just for the study 
phase? 

 
    No.  See Addendum 1. 

 
Can you provide a copy of the sign in sheet for the preproposal meeting? 

 
See Addendum 3. 

 


